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October 29, 2014 

Attn: United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

(fAX) P.001/002 

525 John street- Second Floor 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 

Ph: 203-336-5900 
Fax: 203-336-1769 

www.falrfleldtestlng.com 

030/7o2Sf 
Subject: Change to Radiation Safety Officer and amending maximum amount of source material 
license II 06-19279-01 

Fairfield Testing Laboratory, License# 06-19279.01, is looking to update its Radiation Safety Officer, 

RSO. The previous RSO on the application, Sebastian Corbin, Is no longer employed at Fairfield Testing 

Laboratory. We would like to amend the license to make Dennis Kieley our new RSO. He has successfully 

completed the training for the Fundamentals of Safety and Gage operation, for the use of nuclear 

moisture/density equipment, through 0/C Resource. His certificate number is 13388 and will be provided with 

this letter. 

We would also like to amend our Materials License to Increase the total amount of Cesium 137 and 

Americium 241 we may possess. Currently our Cesium 137 is at 100 milicurles and would like to Increase this to 

110 milicuries. Our Americium 241 is currently at 400 milicuries and we would like to Increase this to 550 

milicuries. This will allow Fairfield Testil'lg laboratory to have more density gages and allow us to take on more 

jobs. 
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QIC RESOURCE 
Training Course Certification 

This is to certify that 

Dennis Kieley 
has successfully completed the RSO and Operators course as required by the U.S. 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the Agreement States, in the Fundamentals of 

Safety and Gauge operation, for the use of Nuclear Moisture I Density equipment 
This course meets the requirements in NUREG 1556 Vo/1, Appendix D. It covered: 

Atomic Physics 

Rad"Uition Safety 

Dose/Shielding Calculstions 

Accidents/Storage 

May 5, 2012 

Date Of Training 

49 CFR Transportation 

Risk 

A LARA 

Measurement Theory 

13388 
· Certificate Number 

Openltion 

Reid Applications 

Ca/ibnmon 

Maintenance 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your~application dated 

/{) _. oZ f-/i. , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
incfud san administrative review has been performed. 

~-· O(o-/9ot79-0/ 
. re were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require -additional information. 

0 Please provide t? !his office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

• .J . 
A copy of your action has been foiwarded·to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your. action has been assig[led Mail Cont~ol Number sgs oZ 0 J 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may cal(us on (61 0) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 {RI) 

(6·96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance T earn Leader 


